
From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 2:59 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: 2016 Measure B Program Category Guidelines Additional Information 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
 
We are forwarding you information below from the 2016 Measure B Program Office at the 
request of the Policy Advisory Committee (PAC). 
 
Thank you, 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
As part of their action approving the Updated 2016 Measure B Program Category Guidelines, the PAC 
requested that the following items be sent to the Board of Directors for their information: 
 

• Copy of the 2016 Measure B Ballot Language 
o Attached and available here: https://www.vta.org/sites/default/files/2021-

06/2016_Measure_B_Ballot_Language.pdf  
• Copy of the latest 2016 Measure B Program Annual Report 

o The FY2020 Annual Report is located here: 
 https://www.vta.org/projects/funding/2016-measure-b  
 https://2016measureb.vta.org 

• Under the Administration tile 
o The FY2021 Annual Report will be published soon and will also be uploaded to the two 

sites. 
• Copy of the latest Bradley-Burns sales tax information for Santa Clara County 

o This information will be provided to the Board of Directors upon receipt from our 
consultants. 

 
 

https://www.vta.org/sites/default/files/2021-06/2016_Measure_B_Ballot_Language.pdf
https://www.vta.org/sites/default/files/2021-06/2016_Measure_B_Ballot_Language.pdf
https://www.vta.org/projects/funding/2016-measure-b
https://2016measureb.vta.org/


















From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 5:00 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Cc: VTA Board Secretary  
Subject: VTA Correspondence: Week ending June 24, 2022 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
  
We are forwarding to you the following correspondence:  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Thank you. 
  
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
  

 
  
Conserve paper. Think before you print. 
  
 
 

From Topic 
Adina Levin, Seamless Bay 
Area 

Pertaining to the June 17, 2022, Board of Directors 
Meeting: Agenda Item #7.2 – SB 917 (Becker) Position 
(Due to technical difficulties, this letter wasn’t received 
until 6/23/22) 

David Dearborn, Member of 
the Public 

VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase II Project 



June 17, 2022

Re: Agenda Item 7.2 SB917

Honorable board members,

Thank you to the VTA board for supporting the Seamless Transit Principles, and considering SB917 as it
relates to those principles.

As sponsors of the bill, we appreciate the prudence that the VTA board has expressed in considering how
specific policies and legislation would implement the principles in a way that benefits residents in Santa
Clara County and does not have negative unintended consequences.

The goal of SB917 is to advance priority items in the region's Transformation Action Plan, which was
adopted unanimously by the Blue Ribbon Transit Recovery Task Force which included transit agency
General Managers, with the goal of recovering public transportation from the impacts of Covid by making
the system more convenient, accessible and affordable for riders.

The bill sets deadlines for priority items including the Connected Network Plan; key provisions of the Fare
Policy Vision Mapping and Wayfinding standards; and real-time data standards.  The Fare Policy Vision
was approved by the Fare Integration Task Force including transit General Managers.

Since the bill was introduced, Senator Becker's office has been negotiating in good faith with multiple
transit operators working together, and the bill has incorporated many amendments with goals of making
the provisions practical to implement and preventing unintended negative consequences.

Unfortunately, the staff report contains a number of statements that are inaccurate and/or out-of-date
because they have been addressed by amendments to the bill.

This letter clarifies the spirit and content of SB917.  We urge the VTA board to review SB917 and assess
the bill based on the board’s goals and principles, and on the current provisions in the bill.

Staff report concerns What the bill does

Creates an unfunded mandate to
implement an extremely costly
reconfiguration of transit service.

SB917 sets deadlines to create the Connected Network
Plan which defines a service vision for regionally
significant corridors and hubs.  There is no requirement
in the bill for agencies to implement the Connected
Network Plan. A key purpose of the Connected Network
Plan is to attract funding to implement the service
improvements identified in the plan.



If implemented in the current form, it will
reduce funds available to local service.

The Fare components of the bill have “do-if-funded”
provisions that require cost estimates of funding needed
to implement, and do not require implementation unless
funding is available. The bill explicitly includes the intent
to avoid negative impact on service levels. Demonstrated
negative impacts on service levels can be used to justify
an exemption from the provisions.

Provides MTC the authority to withhold
State Transit Assistance funds if an
operator is found out of compliance with
no due process consideration

MTC has had this authority in law since the 1990s. The
bill provides new specificity focusing on provisions that
advance agreed goals, and provides an exemption in
case an agency identifies that implementation would
negatively impact service levels.

As written provides no protection for
communities of concern and transit
dependent.

The Fare Coordination and Integration Study showed with
detailed analysis that low-income people gain the most
benefits from the Fare Policy Vision provisions that are
advanced by this bill. The Connected Network Plan
section has provisions directing a focusing on low-income
and transit-dependent populations.

An amendment has been added affirming compliance with
the requirements of Federal Title VI.

Following is a summary of additional issues raised by transit operators that have been addressed by
recent amendments.

Transit operators issue Amendments to address operator concern, June 2022

Federal Title VI not mentioned Bill not intended to conflict with federal law; language
added confirming compliance with requirements of Title VI

Conflicts with board fare setting
authority

Includes provisions clarifying transit board review of fare
structure decisions and agency participation in pilots

Relative authority, MTC and transit
operators

Switch language about co-development of fare policies to
put Regional Transit Coordinating Council first

Potential fiscal impact of free and
reduced cost transfers

Defines this program as a pilot for 1- 3 years starting with
existing dedicated funding to ensure that there is funding
available for the program.

Thank you for your consideration,

Adina Levin
Advocacy Director
Seamless Bay Area
https://seamlessbayarea.org



PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

 

From: David D  
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2022 8:08 AM 
To: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Independent Review of Phase II 

 

CAUTION: This Message originated from outside VTA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe! 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

 

From: David D  

Subject: Independent Review of Phase II 

Date: June 18, 2022 at 1:02:46 PM PDT 

To: Charles Jones Jr <chappiejones@me.com>, Sam Liccardo <sam.liccardo@gmail.com>, Raul 
Peralez <raul.peralez@sanjoseca.gov> 

Cc: BART Board <BoardofDirectors@bart.gov> 

 

Hello Chappie, Sam, Raul, 
 
Again, you are to be commended for requesting an independent review of single vs twin-bore. 
 
I see Fountain Alley is slated for a 21 story 1.25 acre mixed use high-rise.  
 
Twin-bore with mined station would easily allow a wide, safe, BART compatible center platform only ~50ft 
below street level, 
 
Wide high-capacity mined-and-lined escalator tubes to sidewalk, indoor or off West San Fernando Street Historic 
District would be a natural, intuitive solution for downtown. Twin-bore design-build folks have an inventory of 
such designs for adapting to downtown locations in wet soft soils. 
 
Soil is preconditioned from below ground as they mine. This is common for dense urban locations and 

mailto:chappiejones@me.com
mailto:sam.liccardo@gmail.com
mailto:raul.peralez@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:BoardofDirectors@bart.gov


infrastructures. 
 
This would: 
   a) improve downtown service and access,  
   b) eliminate the 100-ft deep silo and two lateral platform access tubes, 
   c) lower project costs and exposure to materials and labor inflationary risks, 
   d) and expand the options for sourcing TBMs. 
 
Something to consider when providing oversight and direction to staff re: scoping of the Independent Study. 
 
Thank you and best regards, 
 
David Dearborn 

From: David D  
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 8:07 AM 
To: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>; BART Board <BoardofDirectors@bart.gov>; Jonathon Kass 
<jkass@spur.org>; Knies, Scott <sknies@sjdowntown.com> 
Cc: Eliyahu Kamisher <ekamisher@bayareanewsgroup.com>; mangst@bayareanewsgroup.com 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Independent Review CORRECTION 

 

CAUTION: This Message originated from outside VTA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe! 

 

To:          VTA Board of Directors 
 
cc:          BART Board of Directors 
              Jonathon Kass, Transportation Policy Manager, SPUR SJ 
              Scott Knies, Exe. Dir. SJDA 
 
Subj:      VTA's BART Phase II Project Independent Review Twin vs Single Bore  
 
Re:         Request for scoping actual environmental impacts 
 
 - - -  CORRECTION - - -  
 
Environmental benefits:   As you know, single bore will use 2 times the reinforced concrete for tunnel lining, 
track support and deep station silos required for twin-bore mined station design; thus doubling GHG emissions.  
  
Correct 375,000 tons of emissions more than twin-bore as follows... 
   —  concrete is ~10% cement by weight making that ~37,500 tons of emissions 

   —  add to that emissions applicable to tons of steel used 

   —  add emissions applicable for removing and hauling nearly 3X the volume of soil and muck 



… and you should find the single bore contributing roughly 50,000 more tons of GHG emissions. 

 

Please accept my apology for the previous over statement and include a complete review of environmental 
factors when scoping the twin bore for the independent evaluation. I along with many others are curious to 
know how close that 50k tons of GHG emissions is to the actual. 

 
Thank you for your dedication to this transformational project. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
David Dearborn 
  

From: David D  
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 12:07 PM 
To: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>; BART Board <BoardofDirectors@bart.gov>; 
jkass@spur.org; Knies, Scott <sknies@sjdowntown.com> 
Cc: Eliyahu Kamisher <ekamisher@bayareanewsgroup.com>; mangst@bayareanewsgroup.com 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] BSV2, Independent Twin vs Single Bore 

 

CAUTION: This Message originated from outside VTA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe! 

 

 
To:  VTA Board of Directors 
 
cc:  BART Board of Directors 
  Jonathon Kass, Transportation Policy Manager, SPUR SJ 
  Scott Knies, Exe. Dir. SJDA 
 
Subj: VTA's BART Phase II Project Independent Review Twin vs Single Bore  
 
Re:  Request for scoping actual environmental impacts 
 
We thank VTA for a well done project update at the SJDA meeting.  

 

We were told mining a twin bore station would require soil conditioning done from above ground creating 
significant disruption. 
 
Not true:   Current best practices, materials and processes precondition soil from below ground. As TBMs pass 



through areas to be mined, data on soils and moisture content are recorded. This informs where and how 
preconditioning will be done prior to excavation and sealing. These practices, materials and processes have been 
around for some time. ie. Crossrail, Toronto and elsewhere; all twin bore. 
 
Environmental benefits:   As you know, single bore will use 2 times the reinforced concrete for tunnel 
lining, track support and deep station silos required for twin bore mined station design; thus doubling GHG 
emissions.  

 

Thats 375,000 tons more Dioxin*, CO2, NOx, SO2 and particulates into the atmosphere than twin-bore. 
 
New Technology:  Biocement has been around for some time. Scaling it up for TBM tunnel lining and 
large reinforced concrete projects is way off in the future. However, biocement could potentially become an eco 
friendly sustainable method for soil improvement such as soil preconditioning prior cavern excavation. 
 
Typically biocement reaches full strength 7 to 9 times faster than traditional concrete; which, in the 
SEM sequential excavation method of excavation make it an eco friendly part of the process. 
 
Request:   Please include these environmental factors when scoping the twin bore for the independent 
evaluation. 
 
Thank you for your dedication to this transformational project. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
David Dearborn 
 
*  Dioxins are called persistent organic pollutants (POPs), meaning they take a long time to break down 
once they are in the environment. Dioxins are highly toxic and can cause cancer, reproductive and 
developmental problems, damage to the immune system, and can interfere with hormones. 
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